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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, May 03, 2010 8:32 AM

To: jeff@ftaxplanning.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Correction to Articles of Organization

The address correction has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

From: Jeff DeRosier [mailto:jeff@fltaxplanning.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction to Articles of Organization

To Whom It May Concern:

Florida Marine Sports, LLC, document number L10000043972, was formed with the State on 4/23/2010. On the
Sunbiz webpage for the entity, the zip code for the LLC’s principal place of business is incorrect. The correct zip
code is 34736. The address should read:

20150 INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD
SUITE C
GROVELAND FL 34736 US

Please correct the information on file with the State.
My best,
Jeff

Jeff DeRosier, Esquire

For the Firm

The Law Offices of Carla Del.oach Bryant, P.A.
1206 East Ridgewood Street, Orlando, Florida 32803
Telephone 407.740.5005  Facsimile 407.740.5025

Confidentiality notice: the information contained in this e-mail message is privileged and confidential, and is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you arc hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
unlawful and strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notfy us by

replying to this message. Thank you.

Circular 230 Disclosure: in compliance with treasury department requirements, we inform you that any federal tax
advice contained in this communication and any associated attachment is not intended, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (a} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (b) promoting, marketing or recommending
to any other party any transaction or matter set forth herein.




